From: STAG IH Secretariat
Sent: Mon, 20 Jan 2020 10:00:22 +0000
To: STAG IH Secretariat;David Heymann;(SPmig) DELIA ENRIA;Delia Envia

T e &@;schuchat ame
MD (CDC/OD);'Dr Amadou Alpha SALL [ »®);Gary Kobinger;'lohan Giesecke
T T SOHE) (5P e Becord; O Lae, CIF (NIF/NIAID)

[E];Ziad Memish;Wieler, Lothar; F;SHINDQ, Nahoko;MATHIS, Margaux Manoua

Subject: STAG-IH - nCoV2019 update
Attachments: WHQ Internal Summary_nCoV_China_20200118_final. pdf
Dear 5TAG-IH,

Prior to the call, we are sharing a strictly confidential epi analysis of the situation. It is only for STAG-IH
members’ information and should not be further disseminated.

You will find WebEx details below.
We look forward to the call,

Best regards,

Secretariat

WEBEX details

Join by computer

LINK
Meeting access code:| @

Join by phone

Tap e calb o from a mobile ddevice | oteees ony|

m SWITZERLAND Toll

Clobal call-in numbars

Join from a video system or application
Dl H®
You can also dial [N and enter your meeting

number.

Join using Microsofl Lync or Microsoft Skype for Business
Oial |






